



Suhaib Aljassim

CONTACT

- 📍 alahsa
- ☎️ 0551989990
- ✉️ suhaibalamri@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Microsoft excel
- Microsoft outlook
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft office
- SAP system
- Planning
- Dec 2009 - Nov 2019
- Ee

LANGUAGES

English: Native language

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Astute Planner with extensive expertise in processes within [Industry]. Dedicated to achieving stockholder targets through, resulting in consistent smooth project running and completion. Agile and Strategic Planner with 11 years of experience in oil and gas also petrochemical. Diligently delivering projects to swift completion through [Action], for maximum project productivity and profitability.

WORK HISTORY

Manager planning

- Alyammah, Dammam
- Manager planning
- Maintenance planner
- Jaddarah contract with Sabic, Jubail
- Maintenance planner for EG1/2 for only three months

Material Planner

08/2022 - Current

NADA for fresh and dairy - Al Hufuf, Eastern Province

- Do the packaging material and order it
- create PR for order new
- follow up the Order
- communicating with a lot of vendor

maintenance planner

01/2013 - 01/2020

PM Notification and plan the job

PM activity and routine maintenance

Capital project

turnaround and Shutdown job

Maintenance planner, Maintenance electrician

01/2009 - 01/2020

Saudi Aramco

- In 2009 I was joined Saudiaramco as maintenance electrical
- Intel 2013 I was start other job title as maintenance planner
- Intel 2019 November I moved to other challenges withalyammah company for 4 months only as managerplanning after that I moved to Sabic united EG1/2maintenance planner for only three month as contract

EDUCATION

Diploma: service petroleum
Dammam

Electrical engineer

INTERESTS

Football and computer activities